Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District
Board of Directors Regular Meeting
Wednesday, July 18, 2007

Conference Room, Hospice of
The Owens Valley



AGENDA
NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

July 18, 2007 at 5:30 P.M.
In the Conference Room of the Hospice of the Owens Valley

Call to Order (at 5:30 P.M.).

Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda.

Approval of minutes of the June 20 2007 regular meeting.
Financial and Statistical Reports for the month of May 2007 — John Halfen.

Administrator’s Report — John Halfen.

A. Building Update * You can but we can’t

B. Anesthesia update * Payments to doctors

C. FYI Section * Patient security system
* Price of Eggs D. Other

. Chief of Staff Report — Richard Nicholson, M.D.
. Old Business

A. Reaffirmation of Assignment of John Halfen as negotiator on NIH’s behalf regarding
potential real estate purchase/lease at 152 Pioneer Lane, Bishop, California in whole or in
part. Negotiations may be with Stephen Kobayashi, M.D., Pioneer Medical Associates, a
partnership, or its designee, singly or collectively.

B. Reaffirmation of John Halfen as negotiator regarding potential acquisition of real property at
2957 Birch Street, Bishop, California. Negotiation will be with the designee(s) of Southern
Mono County Healthcare District.

New Business

A. Donation from Northern Inyo Hospital Foundation, Bishop High Sierra Ultra Marathon -
Marie Boyd

B. Consulting Contract- feasibility study with Mammoth Hospital- action item

C. Appropriations Limit calculation - action item

D. RHC Physician Staff Contract, Jeanine Arndal, M.D., OB/Gyn - action item

E. Policy and Procedure Re: Section 1279.1, CHSC — action item

. Reports from Board members on items of interest.



Page, 2, Agenda, NICLHD Board of Directors Meeting, July 18, 2007

10. Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda, and/or on any
items of interest.
11. Adjournment to closed session to:
A. Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities, and hear a report from the Medical
Staff Executive Committee (Section 32155 of the Health and Safety Code, and
Government Code Section 54962).
B. Confer with legal counsel regarding claim received from[ x| against Northern Inyo
County Local Hospital District (Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).
C. Confer with legal counsel regarding claim received from Landon and Lisa Kleeman
against Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District and other defendants (Government
Code Section 54956.0(a)).
D. Instruction of negotiator regarding price and terms of payment for the purchase, sale,
exchange, or lease of real property (Government Code Section 54956.8).
E. Instruction of negotiator regarding price and terms of payment for a second purchase,
sale, exchange, or lease of real property (Government Code Section 54956.8).
F. Discussion with counsel of pending litigation and whether or not the District shall initiate

litigation. This discussion will be held under the authority of Government Code Section
54956.9(c).

12. Return to open session, and report of any action taken in closed session.
13. Opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on items of interest.

14. Adjournment

7/14/2007, 10:56 AM



THIS SHEET
LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors June 20, 2007

Regular Meeting Page 1 of 5
CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 5:33 p.m. by Peter Watercott,
President.
PRESENT Peter Watercott, President

D. Scott Clark, M.D., Vice President
Michael Phillips, M.D., Secretary
John Ungersma, M.D., Treasurer
M.C. Hubbard, Member

ALSO PRESENT John Halfen, Administrator
Taema Weiss, M.D., Chief of Staff
Douglas Buchanan, Esq., Hospital District Legal Counsel
Sandy Blumberg, Administrative Secretary

ALSO PRESENT FOR

RELEVANT PORTION(S) Dianne Shirley, R.N., Performance Improvement Coordinator

PUBLIC COMMENTS Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the public wished to address the

ON AGENDA Board on any items listed on the agenda for this meeting. No comments
were heard.

MINUTES The minutes of the May 16, 2007 regular meeting were approved.

FINANCIAL AND John Halfen, Chief Financial Officer, reviewed with the Board the

STATISTIAL REPORTS  financial and statistical reports for the month of April, 2007. Mr. Halfen
noted the statement of operations shows a bottom line excess of revenues
over expenses of $902,893. Mr. Halfen called attention to the following:

* Inpatient, outpatient, and ancillary service revenue was under budget

= Total Expenses were under budget

* Wages and Salaries and Employee benefits were under budget

= The Balance Sheet did not experience significant change

» Total Assets continue to grow steadily

» Year-to-date net revenue is 33,878,492
The excess for the month was realized due to a correction being made to
Alpha Fund charges, and as a result of a transfer being made from
restricted funds for interest payment on the 2005 Revenue Bonds. Mr.
Halfen noted the cost of employee benefits appears to be stabilizing and
accounts receivable are running at an average of 61 days. Net assets
continue to grow, which will help Northern Inyo Hospital (NIH) to meet
funding requirements for the Hospital rebuild project. It was moved by D.
Scott Clark, M.D., seconded by John Ungersma, M.D. and passed to
approve the financial and statistical reports for the month of April 2007 as

presented.
ADMINISTRATOR’S Mr. Halfen informed the Board that the building project is running into
REPORT cost overruns, and after more cost figures have been received a detailed

review of the projects’ status will be presented at the July regular meeting




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors

Regular Meeting

June 20, 2007
Page 2 of 5

BUILDING UPDATE

UNEMPLOYMENT
INSURANCE REVIEW

FYI SECTION

OTHER

CHIEF OF STAFF
REPORT

OLD BUSINESS

REAFFIRMATION OF
ASSIGNMENT OF
NEGOTIATOR IN TWO
REAL ESTATE
TRANSACTIONS

ER CONTRACT

of the District Board. It is unclear if scheduling overruns will be incurred
due to delays with the Office of Statewide Healthcare Planning and
Development (OSHPD) approval of the rebuild plans. Mr. Halfen called
attention to building reports and timeline updates included in this month’s
Board packet, and noted he will update the Board on change orders and
timing issues for the project at the July regular meeting as well.

Mr. Halfen called attention to a letter received from the California
Association of Hospitals and Health Systems (CAHHS) unemployment
insurance program, informing NIH that based on performance the
Hospital’s unemployment insurance contribution for the upcoming quarter
will be reduced to approximately one half of the previously amount.

Mr. Halfen called attention to the following items included in the FYT

section of the Board packet:

» An article about significant increases to the salaries of Registered
Nurses (RNs) in the Boston area

= A letter of compliment to the Physical Therapy Department

= An agency review schedule for OSHPD plan approvals for the hospital
rebuild project

= Information from the California Healthcare Advocacy (CHA) on the
following: a summary of single-payer proposals; information on Senate
Bill (SB) 306 proposing financial assistance to hospitals in need of
seismic safety improvements; and information on Assembly Bill (AB)
371 proposing California hospitals be required to adopt zero lift policies

Chief of Staff Taema Weiss, M.D. reported the Medical Executive
Committee did not meet this month and there is no Medical Staff news of
significance to report at this time.

Mr. Halfen asked the Board for reaffirmation of the assignment of himself
as negotiator on the Hospital’s behalf regarding a potential real estate
purchase or lease at 152 Pioneer Lane, Bishop, California, in whole or in
part. Negotiations may be with Stephen Kobayashi, M.D., Pioneer
Medical Associates, a partnership, or its designee, singly or collectively.
Mr. Halfen additionally asked the Board to reaffirm the assignment of
himself as negotiator on the Hospital’s behalf regarding a potential real
estate purchase at 2957 Birch Street, Bishop, California. Negotiation will
be with the designee(s) of Southern Mono County Healthcare District. It
was moved by Michael Phillips, M.D., seconded by M.C. Hubbard, and
passed to approve both affirmations as requested, with Doctor Clark
abstaining from the vote.

Mr. Halfen informed the Board that following extensive discussion the
Hospital’s Emergency Room (ER) physicians have elected to re-sign with
Valley Emergency Physicians for the period of July 1, 2007 to December



Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors June 20, 2007

Regular Meeting

Page 3 of 5

NEW BUSINESS

REVISION OF NIH
MISSION STATEMENT

PENSION AUDIT

PACS SYSTEM
APPROVAL

31, 2008. Physician pay rates included in the proposed Valley Emergency
agreement have been approved by the District Board at a previous
meeting. Following review and discussion of the Emergency Care
Agreement it was recommended that the following changes be made:

* Paragraph 2 on page 1 under Recitals should be modified to read:
“Group 1s a corporation, organized and existing under the laws of the
State of California which employs qualified and licensed physicians and
surgeons having had experience in the operation of emergency facilities
and the rendition of emergency and primary care.”

* Paragraph 2 on page 4 under Agreements, in the section titled Daily
Memoranda and Billing should be changed to read as follows: “Within
10 days of the receipt of an invoice, the District shall present to Group a
check representing their fees for services rendered in the preceding
month.”

It was moved by Ms. Hubbard, seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and

passed to approve the Emergency Care Agreement with Valley

Emergency Physicians including the amendments suggested, with Doctor

Phillips abstaining from the vote.

Mr. Halfen stated that following review of the NIH Mission Statement
with Grant Writing and Marketing Director Georgan Stottlemyre, they
have decided to recommend that the statement be reworded to read as
follows:

“The purpose of Northern Inyo Hospital is: to provide Quality
Healthcare by maintaining an environment that is positive and caring for
the Patients, Staff, and Community we serve, in a financially
responsible manner.”

It was noted that the only change to the Statement was the addition of the

words “in a financially responsible manner” at the end of the sentence. It
was moved by Doctor Phillips, seconded by Ms. Hubbard and passed to
approve amending the NIH Mission statement as suggested.

Mr. Halfen called attention to the Hospital’s annual pension audit
provided by Milliman Consultants and Actuaries. The current audit is
nearly identical to the one provided for the previous year, with no
significant changes to report. Milliman recommends that NIH raise its
plan funding contribution to $176,000 per month, effective July 1, 2007.
It was moved by Doctor Clark, seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and
passed to accept the annual pension audit as presented.

PACS Administrator Bill St Jean informed the Board that following
extensive research by the Radiology Department the Novarad Picture
Archival Communication System (PACS) has been selected as the best
system to purchase for NIH. PACS equipment is the final piece of digital
equipment needed to create a filmless imaging department at NTH. Mr. St
Jean provided an overview of the reasons for selecting the Novarad




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors June 20, 2007
Regular Meeting Page 4 of 5

system over the other products avai lable, and Novarad representatives
were on hand to answer questions for the Board. The PACS system was
budgeted as a priority one purchase item at a cost of over $700,000,
however the Novarad system will cost roughly half that amount and s
expected to pay for itself in approximately two years. Southern Inyo
Hospital (SIH) has expressed an interest in entering into an agreement
with NIH to store their radiology images at NIH, and it is possible
Toiyabe Indian Health project may be interested as well. The new
equipment will make it possible for physicians to look at images from
remote locations, creating a quicker turnaround for reading and diagnosis
of patient exams. It was moved by Doctor Clark, seconded by M.C.
Hubbard, and passed to approve the purchase of the Novarad PACS
system as recommended.

BOARD RESOLUTION Mr. Halfen called attention to Board Resolution 07-05, which is necessary

07-05 (LAUNDRY to facilitate the financing of new laundry equipment previously approved
EQUIPMENT for purchase by the Board. The financin g agreement is a tax-exempt lease
FINANCING) with a dollar buyout option at the end of the term. It was moved by

Doctor Clark, seconded by Ms. Hubbard, and passed to approve
Resolution 07-05 as presented.

BOARD MEMBER Mr. Watercott asked if members of the Board of Directors wished to

REPORTS report on any items of interest. Doctor Ungersma reported he received a
financial report from BETA Healthcare, the Hospital’s risk management
carrier, which indicates the company had a successful year. Doctor
Ungersma also noted the Beta correspondence included information on
new medical staff case law dealing with anti-slap legislation, the case that
was successfully argued by NIH legal counsel.

OPPORTUNITY FOR In keeping with the Brown Act, Mr. Watercott asked if any members of
PUBLIC COMMENT the public wished to address the Board of Directors on items of interest.
No comments were heard.

CLOSED SESSION At 6:22 pm Mr. Watercott announced the meeting was being adjourned to
closed session to allow the Board of Directors to:

A. Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities, and hear a
report from the Medical Staff Executive Committee (Section 32155 of
the Health and Safety Code, and Government Code Section 54962).

B. Confer with legal counsel regarding claim filed by April Villalobos
against Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District and other
defendants (Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).

C. Confer with legal counsel regarding claim received from| XxxxXx X XXX

against Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District (Government
Code Section 54956.9(a)).

D. Confer with legal counsel regarding claim received from Landon and
Lisa Kleeman against Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District
and other defendants (Government Code Section 54956.0(a)).



Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors June 20, 2007
Regular Meeting

Page 5 of 5

OPEN SESSION

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT

E. Instruction of negotiator regarding price and terms of payment for the
purchase, sale, exchange, or lease of real property (Government Code
Section 54956.8).

F. Instruction of negotiator regarding price and terms of payment for a

second purchase, sale, exchange, or lease of real property (Government
Code Section 54956.8).

At 6:39 p.m., the meeting was returned to open session. Mr. Watercott
announced the Board took no reportable action.

Mr. Watercott again asked if any members of the public wished to address
the Board on any items listed on the agenda for this meeting, or on any
items of interest District Legal Counsel Douglas Buchanan stated his
concerns about the content of an article recently published in the Inyo
Register regarding an action of the Inyo County Board of Supervisors
relative to that share of Tobacco Settlement Funds due the District
pursuant to Measure B (2002). Mr. Buchanan stated he will conduct
research into the legal issues governing the division of such funds
including the effect, if any, of a California Court of Appeals decision
entitled Totten v Board of Supervisors.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:43 p.m..

Peter Watercott, President

Attest:

Michael Phillips, M.D. Secretary




THIS SHEET
LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS
May-07 PERIOD ENDING

In the month, NIH was
over budget in IP days; under in IP Ancillary and

11% over in OP Revenue resulting in
$ 151,823 ( 2.5% ) over in gross patient revenue from budget and
$ (336,616) ( -9.3% ) under in net patient revenue from budget

Total Expenses were:

$ (83,326) ( -2.5% ) under budget. Wages and Salaries were

$ 51,476 ( 4.2% ) over budget and Employee Benefits were
under budget due to decrease in our portion of

$ (305,260) ( -39.1% ) Alpha Fund Workers' Comp Liability

$ 125,269 of other income resulted in a net income of

$ 164,678 $ (315,647) under budget.

The following expense areas were over budget for the month:

$ 45,400 21% Professional Fees; registry staff
$ 63,861 13% Supplies; mainly surgery supplies
$ 18,295 13% Depreciation Expense; correcting for year
$ 36,171 26% Bad Debt
$ 11,475 7% Other Expenses
Other Information:
49.97% Contractual Percentages for month
44.23% Contractual Percentages for Year

$ 4,043,170 Year-to-date Net Revenue

Special Notes for Month:

$ 171,100 ALPHA Fund Comp will correct by this amount until July 1st
Contractual Percentages have climbed due to tentative cost report information
from Medi-Cal for 2006 reducing our payment percentage from 77% to 62%.



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Balance Sheet
May 31, 2007

Assets
Current Month  Prior Month FYE 2006
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 418,791 3,032,971 3,148,845
Short-term investments 11,929,985 8,238,333 6,637,435
Assets limited as to use 88,154 1,403,017 603,039
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash 10,891,486 13,275,050 15,515,948
Other Investments (Partnership) 369,561 369,561 369,561
Patient receivable, less allowance for doubtful
accounts 633,338 6,825,824 6,953,940 6,374,400
Other receivables 76,147 102,096 212,005
Inventories 1,876,065 1,876,495 1,897,120
Prepaid expenses 649,252 652,644 470,018
Total current assets 33,125,264 35,904,107 35,228,370
Assets limited as to use:
Internally designated for capital acquisitions 454,910 454,479 652,606
Specific purpose assets 482,391 482,262 474,914
937,301 936,741 1,127,520
Revenue bond construction funds held by trustee 934,534 872,431 1,632,595
Less amounts required to meet current obligations 88,154 1,403,017 603,039
Net Assets limited as to use: 1,783,681 406,155 2,157,076
Long-term investments 8,307,321 8,307,321 8,307,321
Property and equipment, net of accumulated
depreciation and amortization 16,666,587 15,553,699 10,895,169
Unamortized bond costs 338,932 339,417 344,269
Total assets 60,221,785 60,510,700 56,932,206




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Liabilities and net assets

Balance Sheet
May 31, 2007

Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries, wages and benefits
Accrued interest and sales tax
Deferred income
Due to third-party payors
Due to specific purpose funds

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, less current maturities
Bond Premium
Total long-term debt

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Current Month  Prior Month FYE 2006
- - 235,000
531,469 520,719 683,397
2,646,693 3,306,392 2,954,330
257,193 159,199 168,166
133,006 168,174 97,853
2,627,871 2,494,694 2,864,110
6,196,232 6,649,178 7,002,857
22,450,000 22,450,000 22,450,000
407,476 408,681 431,586
22,857,476 22,858,681 22,881,586
30,685,686 30,520,578 26,572,849
482,391 482,262 474,914
31,168,077 31,002,840 27,047,763
60,221,785 60,510,700 56,932,206




Unrestricted revenues, gains and
other support:
In-patient service revenue:
Routine
Ancillary
Total in-patient service revenue
Out-patient service revenue
Gross patient service revenue

Less deductions from patient
service revenue:

Patient service revenue adjustments

Contractual adjustments
Total deductions from patient
service revenue

Net patient service revenue

Other revenue

Transfers from Restricted Funds for

Other Operating Expenses
Total Other revenue

Total revenue, gains and other
support

Expenses:
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Professional fees
Supplies
Purchased services
Depreciation
Interest
Bad debts
Other

Total expenses

Operating income (loss)

Other income:

District tax receipts

Interest

Other

Grants and Other Non-Restricted
Contributions
Partnership Investment Income
Total other income, net

Non-Operating Expense
Medical Office Expense
Urology Office
Total Non-Operating Expense

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenses

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statement of Operations
As of May 31, 2007

MTD MTD YTD YTD
Variance Variance
MTD Actual ~ MTD Budget Variance $ % YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance $ %
562,146 557,910 4,236 0.8 6,070,121 6,137,010 (66,889) (L)
1,983,232 2,122,312 (139,080) (6.6) 19,901,852 23,345,432 (3,443,580) (14.8)
2,545,378 2,680,222 (134,844) -5.0% 25971,973 29,482,442  (3,510,469) -11.9%
3,636,881 3,350,214 286,667 8.6 36,076,239 36,852,354 (776,115) 2.1
6,182,259 6,030,436 151,823 2.50 62,048,212 66,334,796 (4,286,584) (6.5)
169,533 131,706 (37,827) (28.7) 1,527,520 1,448,766 (78,754) 54
2,744,997 2,294,385 (450,612) (19.6) 24,351,422 25,238,235 886,813 3.5
2,914,530 2,426,091 (488,439) (20.1) 25,878,942 26,687,001 808,059 3.0
3,267,729 3,604,345 (336,616) -9% 36,169,270 39,647,795  (3,478,525) -9%
21,821 20,957 864 4.1 297,850 230,527 67,323 292
- - - N/A 788,740 - 788,740 N/A
21,821 20,957 864 4.1 1,086,590 230,527 856,063 371.4
3,289,551 3,625,302 (335,752) 4.0 37,255,860 39,878,322 (2,622,462) 3713
1,269,395 1,217,919 (51,476) 4.2) 12,978,176 13,397,109 418,933 3.1
475,592 780,852 305,260 39.1 7,234,758 8,589,372 1,354,614 15.8
262,118 216,718 (45,400) (21.0) 2,703,995 2,383,898 (320,097) (13.4)
539,112 475,251 (63,861) (13.4) 4,818,289 5,227,761 409,472 7.8
157,067 161,810 4,743 29 1,571,236 1,779,910 208,674 11.7
154,542 136,247 (18,295) (13.4) 1,485,466 1,498,717 13,251 0.9
33,043 33,043 ) - 363,476 363,473 3) -
174,994 138,823 (36,171) (26.1) 1,564,996 1,527,053 (37,943) (2.5)
165,947 154,472 (11,475) (1.4 1,729,548 1,699,192 (30,356) (1.8
3,231,809 3,315,135 83,326 25 34,449,941 36,466,485 2,016,544 5.5
57,741 310,167 (252,426) 1.5 2,805,920 3,411,837 (605,917) 365.8
35,168 102,713 (67,545) (65.8) 386,848 1,129,843 (742,995) (65.8)
80,770 70,588 10,182 144 836,825 776,468 60,357 7.8
9,331 15,785 (6,454) (40.9) 48,348 173,635 (125,287) (722)
- 121 (121) (100.0) 184,162 1,331 182,831  13,736.4
- - - N/A - - - N/A
125,269 189,207 (63,938) 34) 1,456,183 2,081,277 (625,094) (30.0)
9,397 13,858 4,461 322 121,065 152,438 31,373 20.6
8,935 5,191 (3,744) (72.1) 97,868 57,101 (40,767) (71.4)
18,333 19,049 716 38 218,933 209,539 (9,394) (4.5)
164,678 480,325 (315,647) (65.7) 4,043,170 5,283,575 (1,240,405) (23.5)




*SPaq wnuIXew ul I3ueYd 0) Inp sdazeyudsad LHuedndoQ 03 saSueyd aou (spaq ¢z [enba snyeys [epdsoy ssa00y [eanL)

00'1 (821 T€98C S0'S8C 01 8Ly 7€'98¢ 11162 (pred) sjusjeainbo swn [ng
$0'1 S0'6 e LY'1ST 80°1 LESI LY EVT ¥8°19C (payiom) syusfearnba own [[ng
00'1 (65°100°1) 00 VL8 PYS 1v°TL8 EVS €0'1 79°00L°1 00'vES‘6¥ TOVETIS simoy pred
v0'1 8898181 00°91€°19¢ 88°C08°6LY 60°1 1S°€96°C 00°0Z1°Cy 1S°€80°9% SINOY payIOM
260 (T e) eor TILE ¥8°0 (Te'9) veor £0°vE (s1youaq pue saLie[es) d1el |10y 2TeldAy

:sonsness [oafed

780 (S ) L6'L 759 £€°0 (1€°9) L6'L 99°C $25Uadxd JIAO SANUIAA JO (KOUSIDIJIP) S520XT
€60 (9¢'0) £8'Y LYy €1°0 611) £8°Y ¥9°0 (sso[) awoour unesado
€60 (9¢'0) 91'¢ 08t 8L°0 1y 91°¢ ¥0' sjuowpredop sanensiuwpy
¥6°0 (82°0) 1494 9Tt 780 (08°0) ¥SP vL'€ juswiiedap S901AIDS [BIST]
SO'1 LTO LIS s $6°0 (8z°0) LIS 68'¥ sjuawedap 301AIS [RISUSD
90'1 0T'0 80°€ 8T'€ o1l 1€°0 80°€ 6€°€ sasuadxa LouednooQ
86°0 09°0) vice ¥sze $8°0 v6') v ge 07’82 S)yauaq 2240dws pue salreres

01 €91 €9°CY 9TY LT'1 ve'L €9°CY L6'6V s199p
ﬁmn_ U:.m INUIAI AJIAIS Eotm& EO@ mco_uoswuﬂ

}INUIA NIAIS Juded ss043 03 JudIIg
€60 (1P €EL°610°C) 0066V 1IESY  6SS9LI6T0F 901 §S°697°LTT 00°60¥°LE6'E  SS8LIPII‘Y s1dap dnusasi-njoid ssoin
80'1 00°LL 00°6L6 00950°1 90'1 00°S 00°68 00'¥6 SUOISSIWPY
80'1 00°'8L 00896 009%0°1 860 (002 00°88 0098 sadreyosiq
00'1 000 80°¢ 80°¢ €11 10 80°¢ 6v'€ Aeis Jo y3uo| s3erony
LO1 65°0 £0°6 796 L0l ¥9°0 €06 89'6 snsuad [rep ade1ony
9¢'1 ST ol €T'8C 87'8¢€ LET 8%°01 £7'8¢ 1L°8€ Aduednaoo jo a8eusding
V/IN V/IN 00709501 00°SLES V/N VIN 007096 00°SLL Aioedes paq Jod skep wnwixepy
80°1 00T 00°186°C 00°'€TT‘€ Il 00°6C 00°1LT 00'00€ skep jusred
V/N V/N  00Z€ 00'S¢T V/IN V/IN 00°C€ 00°ST spag

:sonsne)s sunperadQ

ﬂﬁ:uﬁom NUBLIBA 13png QLA [enVy LA IZBIUNIJ ANuUeBLIEA 193png YIUOJA [ENJIV YJUOIA
Jedx Iedx AUBLIBA YIUOJA

L00T ‘[ £ Ao Jo sy
sonsne)§--suonerddQ jo FLIELIEITAIN

"TVLIASOH OANI NUAHLION



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statements of Changes in Net Assets

As of May 31, 2007

Unrestricted net assets:
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses
Net Assets due/to transferred from unrestricted
Net assets released from restrictions
used for operations
Net assets released from restrictions

used for payment of long-term debt

Contributions and interest income

Increase in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets:
District tax allocation
Net assets released from restrictions
Restricted contributions
Interest income

Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets

Increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets, beginning of period

Net assets, end of period

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

164,677.62 4,043,169.63
- 205,362.90

- 850,740.00
; (788,740.00)
430.68 (197,695.54)
165,108.30 4,112,836.99
- 856,637.92
- (850,740.00)

129.00 583.91

- 995.25

129.00 7,477.08
165,237.30 4,120,314.07

31,002,839.76

27,047,762.99

31,168,077.06

31,168,077.06




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statements of Cash Flows
As of May 31, 2007

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenues
over expenses to net cash provided by
operating activities: (correcting debt payment)
Depreciation
Provision for bad debts
Loss (gain) on disposal of equipment
(Increase) decrease in:
Patient and other receivables
Other current assets
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Third-party payors
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from disposal of equipment
Net cash provided (used) in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

Long-term debt

Issuance of revenue bonds

Unamortized bond costs

Increase (decrease) in donor-restricted funds, net
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

165,237.30

154,542.47
174,994.23
6,001.00

(20,928.24)
3,822.66
2,383,564.36

(586,123.55)
133,177.00

4,120,314.07

1,485,466.43
1,564,995.85
6,101.00

(1,880,561.57)
(158,178.73)
4,624,462.34

(335,386.09)
(236,238.88)

2,414,287.23

9,190,974.42

(1,267,430.75) (7,256,384.35)
(3,691,632.52) (5,292,550.37)
(6,001.00) (6,101.00)
(4,965,084.27)  (12,555,535.72)
(1,205.55) (259,110.30)
(62,102.89) 698,061.48
485.24 5,337.64
(559.68) 190,218.46
(63,382 88) 634,507.28

(2,614,179.92)

3,032,971.14

(2,730,054.02)

3,148,845.24

418,791.22

418,791.22




"puog 5002 3y} pue puog jeulbii0 3y Yjoq 10} AUNOJ By} WOIY JUNOWE IDIAISS )3 BY} SUIRJUOD MOU pund JS343ju| pue puog ayl (z)
"Apapenb juswasinquies sysanbai Ajuo pue saojoAul Saje|NWNIOE 113s1p 3y} ‘1aAamoy ‘Joafoad Buipjing ay) uo puads o) ajqejieae asuejeq

3y} sjussaidal junowe Jo3foid YL "SpUOY 8661 SIS 3y 0} Joadsal ypm Juswalinbay JUNOIDY 9AIBSIY puOg dYj 1900 O} 000°S.G$ Inoge pue

jleyaq s,30u3s1q aY) uo syuswiAed ayew o) 39)sni) ay) Ag p|dy sjunowe sjuasaidal spung puog anuaAay joafoid pue [ejo) ay) usamjaq asuasayip syl (1) :sajoN
£20'208'S) 16501 0z220L  2e9'vLL vel's 8617 [44% 14 886°82G | 0£9'v8E'LL  SPS 8€.2°9€6 $91°262'c L66'shL's 906°Z8¥ 1_quiedeq
$92°208's1 0es‘ol 18V°2E0°L  Z1L6'SHL 62L's 9617 00l'sz vee'ol 09'v8e’LL  89V'VL 906°Z8¥ 68L°CLS'Y €0L'SOL'Y £65068 13quidAON
Leg'ovL'sl Los‘al 2656'596  09L'‘SLL 62L'S 96.'7 0.6'vZ vee'ol 0£9'VEL’LL  0£6°89S°L £65°068 ZyL206‘c Z8L'cLS'e  £65°6L2°L 1390300
219'9/9'G) 998‘01L¢ LS0'VLZ'L  §0L'629 6ZL'S 9617 0.6'v2 velL'sey | ozv'sce'9l 6£5°2795°L  £65°6.Z°L £62'628°C 920°'L68°7 028'LLZ'L JIequaydas
Log'slL9'st vog‘ole L16°291'L 990'6Z9 vel's £6.'7 968'vZ 96°99Y | 1£5'88G'GL 928°9S§‘L  028°L1Z°L S16'902°c 9.¥'€95'c  65Z°198 ¥snbny
£29°855°S1 o9g‘ole 8.6'LeL'L  ¥8¢'8Z9 veL's £6.L'T 968've 8S'veV | vIv'ELL'S) 98L°06S'L  65Z°198 Lev'sye‘e o.mw.umm.u 00L'VLLL Ainp
10S'66¥°S1L 002'298 665°2€9'L  602'2Z9 69Y'S £6.7 968V 9.6'99v | 6¥82ZL6'VL ZO6VPS'L  00L‘VLLL 8ze's0L's £19'222'¢  §18'056 sunp
98¥'168°01L 089°L1L ves‘vee 696y 6£8'g 620'c wi'‘se Lyv'ely | oov'szz'oz O 155°ZLL L0099 Z91'0€0'c  06L'ThLL Aew
050'5.Z'sl 9L9'LL Lev'zL8  eceezy 6£8'S 006°C wi'sz v'ely | Lvl'ees'oL 0 06L°Z¥L'L SvL'TL6'S 6£9'G9L'L 968'6YS dy
950°'966'¢) SLL'91 651628  v9l'9lL 6£8'S 006°C sz 02¢‘9zS | 90LvL0°6L O 968°6¥5 2o09‘00.'s 862°LLL'E 00L'8ES Yosew
05e2'9.£'51 L12'91 668°98L  090°9LL ves's 68.°'C r44 414 £98'625 { 8LL'8LL'8L 8 002'3€S gll'625'c 9ZL'TL0'C  LPLS50°L Aienigay
rsiiee'st vg9'9l SeL'vvL  SO¥'sLL vel's 86.'c eezlise €98'G2S | 8LL'8L¥'LL 61§ Lvl'sso’L ler'oge's arL'eve'c 8£L9€6 Asenuer
(Y] (1) @

pung pung pung pung pung pung pung pung pung Bunyosyn yjuop sjuswasingsig  sjysodaqg Yuow yjuop

puog puog puog juswses diysiejoyss suapliyd suoleuoq  jsasau; suopesadQ ysaiau| jo pu3z jo Bbuuuibag

uonebijqo anuaAly 3NUIASY  002BeqOo] juawdinby pue puog | juswysaau) wnjwald je aouejeg je aouejeg

jelauan joafoid leyol
Sadue[eg pu3-yjuopy jisodeaq auwiil JUNo53Yy bundosy) suonesado
L00Z iea, iepusje)

sadue|eg JUSWISaAU| pue Yse) Jo Alewwing
leydsoH oAu| usaypopN



Northern Inyo Hospital
Investments as of 5/31/2007

Purchase Dt Maturity Dt Institution Rate Principal

1 5/2/2007 6/1/2007 Local Agency Investment Fund 5.25% 289,284.36
2 5/23/2007 6/1/2007 Local Agency Investment Fund 5.25%  8,842,765.77
3 6/22/2005 6/22/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 4.00%  1,000,000.00
4 7/8/2005 6/29/2007 FANNIE MAE FNMA-MBS 4.00% 500,000.00
5 7/5/2005 7/5/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 4.00% 500,000.00
6  4/30/2007 8/30/2007  United States Treasury Bills 4.81% 378,924.58
7 3/14/2006 9/14/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 5.13% 600,000.00
8  4/30/2007  10/25/2007 United States Treasury Bills 4.88% 379,981.77
9 11/28/2005 11/28/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 5.00% 500,000.00
10 5/2/2007 12/1/2007 Cantella & Co., Inc 4.50% 68,816.61
11 12/27/2005  12/27/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 5.00% 500,000.00
12 1/24/2003 1/24/2008 Capital One Bank 431% 100,000.00
13 1/24/2003 1/24/2008 Capital One, F.S.B. 4.30% 100,000.00
14 1/24/2003 1/24/2008 Key Bank USA 3.50% 100,000.00
15 3/18/2005 3/18/2008 First Federal Bank 4.00% 100,000.00
16 3/23/2007 3/24/2008 Farmers Bank 5.00% 100,000.00
17 12/14/2004 5/27/2008 Cantella & Co., Inc 3.50% 225,000.00
18  3/11/2005 6/11/2008 Community Bank 4.00% 98,000.00
19 3/11/2005 6/11/2008 Equity Bank 4.00% 100,000.00
20 1/30/2006 7/28/2008 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 5.00% 500,000.00
21 4/21/2005 10/7/2008 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 4.00%  1,335,000.00
22 10/15/2003  10/15/2008 R-G Crown Bank 4.00% 97,000.00
23 10/31/2005  10/27/2008 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 5.00% 500,000.00
24 5/26/2005  11/26/2008 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 4.50%  1,000,000.00
25 12/15/2003  12/15/2008 Bear, Stearns Securities 3.00% 300,000.00
26 1/4/2005 1/5/2009 Mututal Bank 4.36% 99,000.00
27 1/7/2004 1/7/2009  Bear Stearns Security 4.08% 100,000.00
28 2/20/2007 2/20/2009  Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 5.28% 500,000.00
29 5/2/2007 11/1/2009 Cantella & Co., Inc 4.50% 113,626.61
30 12/30/2004  12/30/2009 Capital City Bank and Trust 4.75% 99,000.00
31 4/22/2005 4/22/2010 Bank of Waukegan 4.75% 99,000.00
32 2/24/2006 2/24/2011 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 6.00%  1,000,000.00

Total $20,225,399.70

6/20/2007 10:47:38 AM Page 1 of 1



SIX'L0 AVIN sjuswisels |eroueui4/00z/12/9

08'06€ | 92606 | €90€E  GL'v2€ | 9G€9E | OLBEE | TGBYE | 9642 | LELEE  €8/2€ | vLYSE | LE 68T G/<| pueH uo yseg sheq
99y oty Wy €EY by 10°G 90°'s LG 6 | 8EV 00 | €6 Sl-€€l<|  oney>oinp|
€0°G LY Ly SOV LY €V'G 8v's ¥SS | GEG 9Ly ov'S  SES 0C-Gl<,  oneyjusuny
go-unrt j90-inr  |90-bny  90-deS 900 |90-AON  |90-98@  /0-Uer  /0-Ged |J0~eN  20-idy | z0-Rew Jobie|

slojedipu [eroueuly



8L /TZL /ZTWL (9le / 89E / ¥PE OIZ / €ZE€ /60 [ObL 7 ZZL 7 €Lb [66L°E 7 9LT'C / SLO'C |60 J 225 / 925 |OF / SS / iS |8k / b / SL |66 I'viL 7901 (89 /8L [€L [IE J 9E [ £€ |ADVHE3IAV
ATHLNOW
Tvs 1809 /095 |i8GL / 6€8L / 0ZLL |0BEL / €19L / €¥SL 2S5 /609 / €95 [S66SL / 0809L / SLOSL [965Z / LL9Z / 8Z9Z [86L / ¥iZ [ PSZ |68 / €OF / LL |sev / OLS / ZcS |66e ! 68E 1 99€ |9SF / v8F 1 99t |dvaLr
YVANI VO
[ [ 1 [ [ [ [ [i [ ! [ [ [ [ [] / / ! [ 1 [i [ ¥38W303a
[ [ [ [ ] [ [ [i [ [ [ [ [i [ 1 [ [i 1 [ [i 1 [ HIGWIAON
[ [i [} 1 1 / [} [ [ [ [ [] [i [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ ¥3E0L00
[ [ 7 [ [ [ [ [ ! [ 1 [ 1 [ ] [i [ [ / 1 [ [ ¥3aW3Ld3S
1 [ [i 1 1 [ [i [ [ [ ! 1 1 1 ] [ [ [ / [ [i 1 1Snonv
[ [ ! [ [i [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [i [ [ [ [ ! [ [ [ 1 Anr
[i [ [ 7 1 [ ! 1 [ [} [} [ [ [} [] [ [ [ 1 [ [ [ annr
€0L  / 90L /€0L 2yt / 18E /g8E [662 / S¥E /6FE [ZLL /ML /€Ll [evEc / €LEC / 896Z |08S / v9S / v6S [Ov / €5 [ 6v |6 / OZ /9L |ech 1 wOb 7 Sib |s6 7€z T vl J8c 11 T iv AVA
Lk 7 8L/ ¥OL f9lz 1 9YE /29T [S¥T / OME /¥pZ [SOL  I¥LL /L6 [ISZE / SYLE | 6LLE |52 / iv / 99F |8y / ¥S /¢ |Lb 7 8L /6 |06 1T 156 |65 /18 /89 (1€ J be |12 HdY
SLL /6P /) [zl (2ZZE /1 66E / S6€ (98T / €EE / 9S€ (LWL  /2ZSL / €Ch [6ZOE / LSS / €9lc |0SF / €¥S 1 909 |6v 7 €9 / 65 |Zv 7 92 /02 |8L 7ML J1ZHL |es 7 b0 /8L ST 1 0S [ ¥E HOYVYN
Sob /ekb /bl [16z s eo0e /8se [LST /ST /6ME [Z0b  /90F / LZV [V66Z / OOME J LLLZ |12S 1 19% [ 2Zv vt I ¥F J ¥S |6b 1 OZ 7S |c8 /16 1oL |65 /29 /18 (¥ 1 6 [/ 6C | A¥vnuE3dd
0L/ ¥zl fskbojose  /Oly JoOZe 662 / OLE /S.Z bbb /9ZL / 6Ob |LEEE / SEVE / 8YOE |ObS / €95 / OVS |v [ 09 / 6% Lk 1 6L 7 Zb |Lbh 7 Zhb 1 OO |€L 7 2L 1S9 |sc / ov 7S AYVNNYP
L0 / 90 / SO | 0o / 9 / SO | 0 / 90 / SO 0 1 9% [/ soO 0 / 90 / SO | 20 / 90 / SO |20 / 9 / S0 [l0 / 9 / SO| 20 / 9 / SO | L0 / 90 / SO |20 7/ 90 / so |00z
(an/m) (aNm) (an o) (anm) ST TEEED] SLISIA SLWavy SHLMIg IViOL dO dl SHLNOW
HOSIa SAVA 1d SAva Ld sLnay d0 E] S3RIOUNS S

SOILSILVYLS
AVLIdSOH OANINY3IHLYON




4868 / vLly / 6€ev 8.6 / 66 / OSOL |LL / LL / SV |ple /1 ziE 1 6ZE [¥OL 1 66 / G6 |SOLL / 6L 7 S88L |88 7 L6 1 L8 EbL 7 SLF [ 65L [ISL / 4ZL / ¥LL [y 1 €V [ 6V [86L [ OOZ / Che |CLZ / Z8C 1 9PE | SIOVMIAV|

L6661 | 0LS0Z | L69LZ [L68F | Li6Y | 6¥2S [98 / v8 | GL |ZLGh / 6S8L / S9L|0Z5 1 96 I tib |L2S8 1 1688 / £2ve 8Sy | ¥y | SEv (€95 / LLS 1 6L [9SL / 909 [ 69S |VEZ | LbZ / S¥Z |066 / LOOL / 6SOL|O9EL / 80vE / 6ZLb >|_I.—~.nxwe>‘

AFVANTTVD

/ I ! ! I 1 1 1 / 1 ! ! ! ! ! 1 I ! 1 ! / ! ! ! ¥38W303a

! 1 ! 1 I/ 1 1 1 / ! ! 1 ! I ! / ! ! ! ! / ! ! 1 HUIGW3AON

! 1 1 1 ! ! / 1 1 ! 1 ! ! ! ! 1 ! ! ! I / / ! ! ¥380100

1 ! ! / ! 1 ! ! 1 I/ ! / ! 1 1 ! ! 1 ! / ! / 1 1 H38W31d3s

! / 1 ! ! I 1 ! 1 ! I / ! ! ! ! ! / ! ! ! ! ! 1 isnonv

1 1 ! ! ! 1 1 [] 1 ! ! 1 ! ! / I / ! ! / 1 ! ! 1 AN

/ ! ! 1 ! ] 1 1 / ! ! ! ! ] ! 1 1 ! I ! 1 ! / 1 annr

€ELY / LSOV / ZTIP |L00L / BS6 / L6 8L /8L /LI (S6C / WLE [/ €€t |Zbb [ S6 / S8 |SPZb 7 WWZb 7 Z8LL |0OL 7 88 7 96 LEL 1 OLL /M9 [OSL /2TTL /8 (S8 /v I ¥S [0€Z 1 \WZ [ \ZZ {29 1 €9 1 vOE AV

996 / lZzv /eevy [¢88 / S16  / €OML vl / 1z ] 8L |0OE / Zec [ 8l€ |[S8 J v8 1 16 [L9LF / 86t 7 Si8F |50i 7 ¥8 /v¥8 [€2L / LOL / O8L |6EL / 60V / LEVL (S¥ 1 SE€ [/ OV |9¥Z / LEZ | ZEZ |8SZ I ¥ST 1 6VE HdY

0Z0v / Lsey / S8Lv [S60L / 660L / OvZL [9L /¥l /Zb |OvE / Sev [ SLE |0OF J Zcb / 18 |vELb [/ €S8F 1 S0LZ |9 7 SOL 726 |s6 7 921 7 1ot vPL /€€l /ELL |6 /25 /TS [2TL /€8 / LOZ [69C 1/ ezt [ €iv HOYVIA

LS8¢ / vTBE ) LGGE |S96 / OL6 / LZ6 6L / 6L /2L |[2OE / L9 [/ OOF |v8 ] 28 / €8 |299% 7 €€9L /1 €5LF |tZ 1 26 T ZL |200 T L1 /1 2vL (450 1 Sel / 6LL |BE /09 /2GS [v6L / LLZ / £OZ [€9Z / 0ST / €2€ | AWvMiG3d

V96€ / LLOv / 99E¥ |Iv6 ) 620 / WLOL [6L / ZL 1 9L |SEE [ ZOE / €M |6EL / €OV / ZZb |1Z9) 7 989F / 896L 198 7 S8 7 98 [Zit 1 €24 1 \SL [99L / L0V /[ 2OV (9€ / 6 / iv [86L / 62T / TOZ |8O€ / ZTLE [ OVE AYVNNVE

Lo / %0 I SO 0 / 9 / SO [Z0 /9 /SO|[Z / 9 / SO [0 / 9 / SO L0 /1 9% [/ SO L0 / 90 / SO |Z0 / 90 / SO [ L0 / 9 / SO [L0 / 90 / SO 20 / 90 [/ SO | 20 / 90 / SO
STviOoL JINITD AdV¥3HL AdV¥IHL 933 A¥OLVHO8aY W ONINNVOS ANNOSYVILIN 3NIDIQ3IN AHAVYOOWKWVYIN A90701avVY 00T
HLIV3H TNy AYOLVHIdSIY IVIISAHd 1943 10 ™YITONN OILSONOVIa SHLINOW

S

SLISIA LNIILVALNO AONIDYIWI-NON TVLNIWLYVYdIa
AVLIdSOH OANINYIHLYON



Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2005
As of MAY 31, 2007

MONTH

APPROVED

BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

FY 1995-96 Hospital Information System $1,300,000
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN PRIOR FISCAL YEARS
TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 1,300,000

FY 2006-07 Philips Biphasic Defibrillators (eight) 101,388 *
Crash Carts 15,735 *
Urology Office Equipment & Charts (Purchased from Dr. Evantov) 18,856 *

(Half of $35,000 buy-up amount)

Platelet Incubator/Agitator Purchase (non-budget) 2,600
Computer Backup/Disaster Recovery Upgrade 77,124 *
Virtual Servers 40,677 *
QuadraMed Tempus One Scheduling System (Includes Surgery Module) 233,750
Honda CRV 23,292 *
GE Digital Mammography 508,759 *
BECKMAN COULTER Blood Analyzer LH500 53,875 *
GE Centricity RHC Electronic Health Record Software 75,950
Terason t3000 Ultrasound System 43,396 *
QuickPay System 13,700
Hologic Stereotactic Breat Biopsy System 156,000
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN THE CURRENT FISCAL
YEAR TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 1,365,101
Amount Approved by the Board in Prior Fiscal Years
to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 1,300,000



Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2005
As of MAY 31, 2007

MONTH
APPROVED
BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Amount Approved by the Board in the Current Fiscal
Year to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year

Year-to-Date Board-Approved Amount to be Expended

Year-to-Date Administrator-Approved Amount
Actually Expended in Current Fiscal Year

TOTAL FUNDS APPROVED TO BE EXPENDED

Total-to-Date Spent on Incomplete Board Approved Expenditures
(Hospital Information System and Building Project)

Reconciling Totals:

Actually Capitalized in the Current Fiscal Year Total-to-Date
Plus: Lease Payments from a Previous Period

Less: Lease Payments Due in the Future

Less: Funds Expended in a Previous Period

Plus: Other Approved Expenditures

ACTUAL FUNDS APPROVED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL-TO-DATE

Donations by Auxiliary
Donations by Hospice of the Owens Valley
Donations by Others

*Completed Purchase
(Note: The budgeted amount for capital expenditures for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2006, is $3,600,000 coming from existing hospital funds.)

**Completed in prior fiscal year

AMOUNT

1,365,101

1,782,000

523,594 *
883,101 *

3,188,696

1,199,399

1,406,696
0
0

0
1,782,000

3,188,696

O O o




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2005
As of MAY 31, 2007

MONTH

APPROVED

BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

Board Approved Construction and Remodel amounts to be Reimburse from Revenue Bonds:

FY 1996-97 Central Plant and Emergency Power Generator 3,000,884 **

FY 1997-98 Administration/Office Building 1,617,772 **

(Includes Furniture and Landscaping)

FY 2000-01 New Water Line Construction 89,962 **

FY 2001-02 Siemens ICU Patient Monitoring Equipment 170,245 **
Central Plant and Emergency Power Generator OSHPD Fee 18464.5 **

FY 2003-04 Emergency Room Remodel (Included in New Building & Remodel) 0

FY 2004-05 Emergency Room Remodel (add to $500,000) (In New Building & Remodel) 0

FY 2005-06 Hospital Building and Remodel 39,500,000

FY 2005-06 Construction Cost Overrun Approval 15,250,000

*Completed

Total-To-Date Board Approved Construction Amounts
to be reimbursed from Revenue Bonds & General Obligation Bond 59,647,328

Total-To-Date Spent on Construction In Progress from Rev Bonds for
Incomplete Projects (Includes Architect Fees for Future Phases)

Purchase



Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2005
As of MAY 31, 2007

Month Grand
Administrator-Approved Item(s) Department Amount Total Total
Month Ending April 30, 2007 31,913 489,936
FRZR ULTIMAIl CHEST W/CHART RECORDE SURGERY 7,297
BVI 3000, BLADDER SCAN WITH CART SURGERY 13,479
PC FOR OMNISUPPLIER W/PRINTER PHARMACY 8,989
CRESCENT ICE CUBER PACU 1,878
HOTEL/MOTEL ICE DISPENSING BIN PACU 2,014
Month Ending May 31, 2007 33,658 523,594




THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



2. Proposed 2008 physician fee schedule released

The Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services today proposed an estimated Medicare payment
update for physicians of minus 9.9% in 2008, based on the program’s sustainable growth rate
formula. The proposed rule also outlines proposed payment changes for Part B drugs and other
services under the physician fee schedule and 2008 quality measures for physicians. For example,
the rule would increase the value of the work component of anesthesia services by 32%, continue
the temporary HCPCS payment code for preadmission-related services for intravenous
immunoglobulin, and no longer exempt faxed prescriptions from the SCRIPT electronic-prescribing
standard. According to CMS, the rule also would close certain physician-self referral loopholes,
and require physical and occupational therapy providers to meet state licensing and other
requirements. The proposed rule will be published in the Federal Register July 12, with comments

accepted through Aug. 31.



THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



Bishop, CA

% A,..
8.Zone 8
Wﬁg

Northern Inyo Hospital

6. Radiology Exit

R ERAE R

ZONE STATUS
+ BAND ALARM RESET

BAND ALARM
DOOR ALARM
DOOR AJAR
LOITER
SUPERVISOR

+ + + + +

4

OB Emergency Exit

62671
-ICS.com

+ FIRE ALARM
+ POWER




THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



- CLA RK: KOORTBOJIAN & ASsoci ATES

May 30, 2007

Gary Myers John Halfen

Chief Executive Officer Chief Executive Officer
Mammoth Hospital Northern Inyo Hospital
85 Sierra Park Road 150 Pioneer Lane
Mammoth Lakes, CA 93546 Bishop, CA 93514

Re:  Consulting Proposal
Dear John and Gary:

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal in response to our telephone
conversation regarding potential efficiencies arising from resource and service sharing
between your two hospitals. We understand that duplication of scarce resources and
services creates elements of inefficiency that may lead to higher costs of healthcare
services for the communities your hospitals serve. The purpose of this project is to
develop a broad based estimate of the potential cost savings that might occur in the event
that some sort of cooperative sharing arrangement were to be created between your two
organizations.

Our work would encompass two steps. The first step would involve the investigation and
identification of areas for potential sharing of resources and services. We would review
current service lines and hospital organization charts at both facilities to develop a
universe of areas we believe have elements of duplication or potential for service sharing.
We would review this listing of both operational and capital opportunities with you to
obtain your approval of the scope and to identify areas that we may have inappropriately
included or areas that may have been missed. The list would include both current
operational savings and potential future capital savings opportunities, and may also
include the addition of service lines that neither hospital can currently afford individually
but that combined they could.

Following finalization of the service list, in the second step we would develop estimates
of the current financial impact of each of the areas identified. We would utilize as our
primary source of data the most current filed OSHPD reports since these reports provide
sufficient statistical and financial detail while still being relatively high level. Cost
savings will be identified as either current operational or future capital, assuming that
savings can result from reducing current operating costs or avoiding future capital
expenditures.

1120 IRON POINT ROAD, SUITE 150 « FoLsoM, CA 95630

PH 916-673-2020 * FX 916-673-2025



Consulting Proposal
Page 2 of 2
May 30, 2007

This project is intended to be a relatively high level analysis of potential savings
opportunities. Depending on the outcomes and direction you select, it may be
worthwhile to perform a third step which would involve an assessment of the
reimbursement impact as it relates to cost reductions. However, until the operating
structure is determined, we don’t think that the reimbursement impact analysis really can
be done in a meaningful way.

The work will be performed discretely utilizing the data available in the OSHPD reports.
To the extent we think we need additional supporting documentation, we will call you
directly for that information. We will deliver a written summary of the findings and
opportunities with our estimates of the cost savings, including a discussion of the
potential pros and cons of implementation.

George Koortbojian and I are uniquely experienced in this sort of project. In the past, we
worked together at a rural, two hospital system that went through a process similar to that
which you are currently exploring. Although in our situation there was common
ownership, the steps in the process appear to be relatively the same. Clearly, the first step
is to identify at a high level the potential financial benefit. To the extent the benefit is
significant, that information can be used to develop the interest with your various publics
and possibly continue further exploration.

We look forward to working with you on this project in the near future.

Sincerely

T b Siall

Timothy S. Loechl
Director



CLARK. KOORTBOJIAN & ASSOCIATES

May 30, 2007

Gary Myers John Halfen

Chief Executive Officer Chief Executive Officer
Mammoth Hospital Northern Inyo Hospital
85 Sierra Park Road 150 Pioneer Lane
Mammoth Lakes, CA 93546 Bishop, CA 93514

Re:  Consulting Proposal
Dear Gary and John:

We are pleased to submit this letter for your review and signature (the "Agreement"),
which sets forth the terms according to which Clark, Koortbojian & Associates will pro-
vide you with certain consulting services. The term of this contract is from May 31, 2007
through August 31, 2007, and is subject to the termination provisions described in Sec-
tion 5 below. We look forward to working with you in reaching your objectives, and ask
that you review this letter to ensure that we understand and agree upon the terms govern-
ing the provision of our services. For convenience, this letter will refer to Clark, Koort-
bojian & Associates as "Consultant" and to Mammoth Hospital and Northern Inyo Hospi-
tal as "Client." The terms and conditions of our Agreement are as follows:

1. Consulting Services. Consultant agrees to provide the consulting services de-
scribed on Exhibit A attached hereto. The foregoing collectively shall be referred to as
the "Services." Consultant further agrees to consult with Client regarding the Services
during the term of this Agreement.

2. Performance Standards. Consultant agrees to perform the duties required by
this Agreement in good faith, and in a timely manner that Consultant believes to be con-
sistent with the needs of the Client. Consultant is not an agent or employee of Client, and
has no fiduciary duty, nor any duty of care, disclosure or inquiry, other than as expressly
set forth in this Agreement. Consultant shall be entitled to rely on the completeness and
accuracy of all information, documents and materials provided by Client to Consultant in
connection with the Services and this Agreement.

3. Compensation and Expenses. In return for the Services provided by Consultant
as described in Exhibit A, Client agrees to pay Consultant a project cost of $15,000 for

1120 IRON POINT ROAD, SUITE 150 » FOoLSOM, CA 95630

PH 916-673-2020 » FXx 916-673-2025



Consulting Proposal
May 30, 2007
Page 2

the provision of the professional services as described in Exhibit A. Fees will be split
evenly between the two hospitals.

Client agrees to reimburse Consultant for all out-of-pocket costs incurred in the course of
performance of the Services hereunder, including, without limitation, reasonable travel
and lodging expenses, photocopying, mailing, messenger and delivery services, long dis-
tance telephone service, facsimile transmissions, parking, sales and similar taxes, and any
other fees advanced by Consultant on behalf of Client.

4. Payment Terms. Consultant agrees to furnish to Client a monthly invoice for
services rendered, including a statement of expenses. Client agrees to pay Consultant
within thirty (30) days from the date of the invoice, with payment sent to Consultant at
the letterhead address set forth above. If Consultant does not receive complete payment
within the foregoing time frame, then Client shall be in material breach of this Agree-
ment. In such case, Client agrees (i) that Consultant may immediately and indefinitely
discontinue providing the Services hereunder; and, (ii) that all working papers, docu-
ments and materials prepared by Consultant for which payment has not been received
shall be and remain the sole and exclusive property of Consultant, and shall not be re-
leased by Consultant until complete payment of all fees and expenses due hereunder has
been received by Consultant. The foregoing remedies shall be in addition to (and not ex-
clusive of) any other remedies to which Consultant may be entitled as a result of Client's
breach of this Agreement.

5. Termination. FEither party may terminate this Agreement at any time without
cause upon the provision of ten (10) days prior written notice to the other. Following re-
ceipt of any notice of termination without cause, Consultant may, but shall not be obli-
gated to, continue to provide the Services to Client pursuant to this Agreement. Either
party also may terminate this Agreement immediately as a result of a material breach by
the other party, upon the provision of written notice to the other. If this Agreement is
terminated by either party, either with or without cause, all fees and expenses due Con-
sultant, up to and including the effective date of the termination, shall be paid immedi-
ately to Consultant. Client further agrees, if this Agreement is terminated by either party
in accordance with this section, that all work papers, confidential information, literature
and any other documentation acquired or developed by Consultant directly related to this
Agreement, shall not be provided to Client by Consultant until all fees and expenses have
been paid to Consultant. "

6. Confidential Information. Client agrees to provide Consultant with all informa-
tion in its possession or reasonably available to it that is necessary for Consultant to pro-
vide the Services. Consultant shall, under all circumstances, have the right to rely, with-



Consulting Proposal
May 30, 2007
Page 3

out independent investigation or verification, on all such information provided by Client
to Consultant. Consultant agrees not to disclose any confidential documents or informa-
tion provided to Consultant by Client pursuant to this Agreement, except: (i) to the direc-
tors, officers, employees, subcontractors and legal counsel of Consultant who have a need
to know such information for the purpose of assisting Consultant in the performance of
this Agreement; and (ii) when required by law to do so, but only if Consultant first noti-
fies Client and affords Client a reasonable opportunity to oppose such disclosure by such
means as Client deems necessary or appropriate. Notwithstanding the foregoing, confi-
dential information shall not include any information which (i) is on the date hereof, or
hereafter becomes, generally available to the public other than as a result of a disclosure,
directly or indirectly, by Consultant; (ii) was available to Consultant on a
non-confidential basis prior to its disclosure to Consultant by Client, or its representa-
tives; or (iii) becomes available to Consultant on a non-confidential basis from a source
other than Client or its representatives.

7. Representations and Warranties of Client. Client represents and warrants to
Consultant that: (i) Client owns or has the legal right to use all patents, copyrights,
trademarks, trade names, service marks, service names, and other intangible property or
property rights relating to the Services (collectively, the "Intellectual Property"); (ii) each
item of Intellectual Property may be disclosed to and used by Consultant within the
course and scope of performing the Services on behalf of Client; (iii) Client's disclosure
or Consultant's use of the Intellectual Property as permitted under this Agreement will not
infringe upon, misappropriate, or otherwise conflict with any property rights of third par-
ties; (iv) all information provided by Client shall be complete and accurate in all material
respects, and not misleading; and (v) Client shall be solely responsible for the accuracy
and completeness of all information provided by Client to Consultant.

8. Disclaimer of Warranties. Client acknowledges that the conduct of its business
involves substantial regulatory risks, including but not limited to, risks relating to existing
and future federal and state laws affecting governmental reimbursement policies. Client
assumes sole responsibility for the assessment and assumption of any and all such risks,
and for the compliance of its business and operations with applicable laws. Consultant
warrants only that the Services provided under this Agreement will be performed by Con-
sultant, in a competent manner. Except for the foregoing limited warranty, Consultant
makes no warranty, express or implied, and expressly disclaims: (i) any implied war-
ranty of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose; (ii) any warranty of any as-
sumption or projection; and (iii) any warranty of the results or success of any strategy or
recommendation made or otherwise included as part of the Services provided by Consult-
ant to Client.



| Consulting Proposal
May 30, 2007
Page 4

9. Limitation of Liability. In no event will Consultant be liable to Client, or any
third party, for any special damages, including any lost profits, lost savings, or other inci-
dental or consequential damages, even if Consultant has been advised of the possibility of
such damages. Consultant's entire liability and Client's exclusive remedy for any breach
of this Agreement by Consultant shall be the replacement of any materials not meeting
Consultant's obligations hereunder that are returned by Client to Consultant, or if Con-
sultant is unable to deliver replacement materials, the refund by Consultant of the fees
(but not the expenses) paid by Client for the Services.

10. Indemnification. Client agrees to indemnify, defend and hold Consultant harm-
less from and against any and all liability, loss, damage, claim, cause of action or cost
(including, but not limited to, court costs and attorneys’ fees) which may result directly or
indirectly, from any act, error, or omission of Client, or from any information, documents
or materials provided by Client.

11.  Proprietary Rights. Subject to Consultant's receipt of complete and timely pay-
ment as required by this Agreement, all work product prepared for Client by Consultant
shall belong exclusively to Client. All work products prepared by Consultant for others,
for itself, or prior to or after the term of this Agreement, shall remain the exclusive prop-
erty of Consultant.

12. Non-Exclusivity. This Agreement shall be non-exclusive. Consultant may pro-
vide consulting services to Consultant's existing clients, and to any other persons or enti-
ties who may in the future become clients of Consultant subject to the good faith disclo-
sure by Consultant to Client of any actual or potential conflicts of interest which shall be
resolved to the mutual satisfaction of the parties.

13. General Terms. Consultant shall act as an independent contractor and not as an
agent or employee of Client and Consultant shall make no representation that it is an
agent or employee of Client. Consultant is responsible for all taxes as an independent
contractor. Consultant shall not have the authority to bind Client or incur other obliga-
tions on behalf of Client, unless Client so directs Consultant in writing. This Agreement
may not be assigned by either party without the written consent of the other party. This
Agreement will be retroactive to the date Consultant first performed the Services for Cli-
ent. California law will govern the interpretation and enforcement of this Agreement,
and each party consents to the jurisdiction of the courts of California in any action or pro-
ceeding with respect to this Agreement. The prevailing party in any such proceeding
shall be entitled to recover its attorneys' fees and costs of suit.



Consulting Proposal
May 30, 2007
Page 5

14. Access to Records. Consultant agrees, in accordance with 42 U.S.C.
§1395x(V)(1)(I) and 42 C.F.R. Part 420, Subpart D §420.300 ef seq., until the expiration
of four (4) years after the furnishing of Medicare reimbursable services pursuant to this
Agreement, or as otherwise required by federal or state law, upon proper written request,
to allow the Comptroller General of the United States, the Secretary of Health and Hu-
man Services, and their duly authorized representatives access to this Agreement and to
Consultant’s books, documents, and records necessary to certify the nature and extent of
costs of Medicare reimbursable services provided under this Agreement. In accordance
with such laws and regulations, if Medicare reimbursable services provided by Consult-
ant under this Agreement are carried out by means of a subcontract with an organization
related to Consultant, and such related organization provides the services at a value or
cost of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) or more over a twelve (12) month period,
then the subcontract between Consultant and the related organization shall contain a
clause comparable to the clause specified in the preceding sentence.

If you are in agreement with the terms of this letter of Agreement, please sign both en-

closed copies and deliver one copy to us.

Sincerely,

Tt ot

Timothy S .Loechl
Director



Consulting Proposal
May 30, 2007
Page 6

AGREEMENT AND CONFIRMATION

Agreement to the terms of the May 30, 2007 proposal authorizing Clark, Koortbojian &
Associates to prepare an analysis of potential cost savings opportunities between Mam-
moth Hospital and Northern Inyo Hospital, as outlined in Exhibit A, and accepted by:

Signed: Date:
Gary Myers
Chief Executive Officer
Mammoth Hospital

Signed: Date:
John Halfen
Chief Executive Officer

Northern Inyo Hospital



Consulting Proposal
May 30, 2007

Page 7

EXHIBIT A
Description of Services

The purpose of this project is to develop a broad based estimate of the potential cost sav-
ings that might occur in the event that cooperative sharing arrangement were to be cre-
ated between Northern Inyo Hospital and Mammoth Hospital. The project is envisioned
to be done in two phases.

Phase one encompasses investigation and identification of areas for potential sharing of
resources and services, and includes:

Identification of current services provided at each hospital through review of hos-
pital organization charts, OSHPD reports, and other source material as necessary;
Development of a list of areas we believe have elements of duplication or poten-
tial for service sharing;

Initial identification of both operational and capital opportunities;

Discussion with the hospital CEOs of the list regarding completeness and com-
prehensiveness of the list, including adjustments for additions and/or deletions;
The list would include both current operational savings and potential future capi-
tal savings opportunities, and may also include the addition of service lines that
neither hospital can currently afford individually but that combined they could.

During phase two we would develop estimates of savings in each of the areas identified
in phase one and provide a report of findings:

Cost and statistical data will be obtained primarily from the most current filed
OSHPD reports. These reports are easily obtained with minimal hospital staff in-
volvement and provide sufficient statistical and financial detail while still being
relatively high level. It is possible that other financial data will be needed.

Cost savings will be identified as either current operational or future capital, as-
suming that savings can result from reducing current operating costs or avoiding
future capital expenditures.

We will prepare a written summary of the findings and opportunities with our es-
timates of the cost savings, including a discussion of the potential pros and cons
of implementation.

This analysis does not contemplate preparation of proforma financial statements,
cash flows, and/or Medicare/Medi-Cal reimbursement impact analysis.



Consulting Proposal
May 30, 2007
Page 8

Depending on the outcomes and direction you select, it may be worthwhile to perform a
third phase which would involve an assessment of the reimbursement impact as it relates
to cost reductions. However, until the structure under which the two hospitals will oper-
ate is determined, we don’t think that the reimbursement impact analysis really can be
done in a meaningful way.

The work will be performed discretely utilizing the data available in the OSHPD reports.
To the extent we think we need additional supporting documentation, we will call you
directly for that information.



THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



ER
X o] 4Q%

@HT O

~
$
v
z
”
DEPARTMENT OF ARNDLD SCHWARZENEGGER, [30VERNOR
04(“_:"“,\» F l N A N D E 918 L. STREET R SACRAMENTD CA N 95814-3706 R WWW.DOF.CA.GDV
May 2007

Dear Fiscal Officer:
Subject: Price and Population information
Appropriations Limit

The California Revenue and Taxation Code, Section 2227, mandates the Department of Finance
(Finance) to transmit an estimate of the percentage.change in population to local governments. Each
local jurisdiction must use their percentage change in population factor for January 1, 2007, in conjunction
with a change in the cost of living, or price factor, to calculate their appropriations limit for fiscal year
2007-08. Enclosure | provides the change in California’s per capita personal income and an example for
utilizing the price factor and population percentage change factor to calculate the 2007-08 appropriations
limit. Enclosure Il provides city and unincorporated county population percentage changes, and
Enclosure lIA provides county and incorporated areas population percentage changes. The population
percentage change data excludes federal and state institutionalized populations and military populations, -
as noted.

Population Percent Change for Special Districts

Some special districts must establish an annual appropriations limit. Consult the Revenue and Taxation
Code, Section 2228 for further information regarding the appropriation limit. You can access the Code
from the following website: “http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/calaw.html” check: “Revenue and Taxation Code”
and enter 2228 for the search term to learn more about the various population change factors available to
special districts to calculate their appropriations limit. Article X!l B, Section 9, of the State Constitution
exempts certain special districts from the appropriations limit calculation mandate. Consult the following
website: “http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/.const/.article_13B" for additional information. Special districts
required by law to calculate their appropriations limit must present the calculation as part of their annual
audit. Any questions special districts have on this issue should be referred to their respective county for
clarification, or to their legal representation, or to the law itself. No State agency reviews the local
appropriations limits.

Population Certification

The population certification program applies only to cities and counties. Revenue and Taxation Code
Section 11005.6 mandates Finance to automatically certify any population estimate that exceeds the
current certified population with the State Controller's Office. Finance will certify the higher estimate to
the State Controller by June 1, 2007.

Please Note: City population estimates are controlled to independently calculated county population

estimates. Due to county estimates revisions; prior year's city population estimates may have also been
revised.

If you have any questions regarding this data, please contact the Demographic Research Unit
at (916) 323-4086.

MICHAEL C. GENEST
Director
By:

VINCENT P. BROWN
Chief Deputy Director

Enclosure



May 2007 Enclosure |

A Price Factor: Aricle XlilI B specifies that local jurisdictions select their
cost-of-living factor to compute their appropriation limit by a vote of their governing
body. The cost-of-fiving factor provided here is per capita personal income. if the
percentage change in per-capita personal income is selected, the percentage
change to be used in setting the 2007-2008 appropriation limit is:

Per Capita Personal Income

Fiscal Year Percentage change
(FY) over prior year
2007-2008 4.42
B. Following is an example using sample population change and the change in

California per capita personal income as growth factors in computing a 2007-2008
appropriation limit.

2007-2008:

Per Capita Cost of Living Change = 4.42 percent
Population Change = 1.20 percent

Per Capita Cost of Living converted to a ratio: i%;#g =1.0442
Population converted to a ratio: 1-2—%@ = 1.0120

Calculation of factor for FY 2007-2008:
1.0442 x1.0120=1.0567



Fiscal Year 2007-2008

Enclosure i
Annual Percent Change in Population Minus Exclusions *)
January 1, 2006 to January 1, 2007 and Total Population, January 1, 2007

Total )
County Percent Change  — Population Minus Exclusions - Population
City 2006-2007 1-1-06 1-1-07 1-1-2007
Inyo
Bishop -0.14 3,590 3,585 3,585
Unincorporated 0.06 14,662 14,671 14,798
County Total 0.02 18,252 18,256 18,383
(") Exclusions include residents on federal military installations and group quarters’ residents in state mental institutions, and state and federal
correctional institutions.

Page 1



THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
RURAL HEALTH CLINIC STAFF PHYSICIAN
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Professional Services Agreement (this “Agreement”), dated as of July 15, 2007, is entered into by
and between Northern Inyo Hospital Local Hospital District (“Hospital”) and Jeanine Arndal, M.D.

(“Physician”).

RECITALS

A. Hospital operates a general acute care hospital which, among other things, owns and operates a
Rural Health Clinic (the “Clinic”), located at 153 Pioneer Lane, Bishop, California.

B. Physician is an individual duly licensed to practice medicine in the State of California, and she
desires to relocate her practice to Bishop, California.

C. Hospital desires to obtain professional medical services from Physician for the patients of
Clinic, and Physician desires to furnish such services upon the terms and conditions set forth in this

Agreement.

D. Hospital believes that high standards of patient care can be achieved if Physician assumes the
responsibilities set out further in this Agreement.

THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE:

L PHYSICIAN RESPONSIBILITIES.

1.01

1.02

Services. Hospital hereby engages Physician to serve as Clinic staff physician, and
Physician hereby accepts such engagement on the terms and conditions set forth in this
Agreement. In her capacity as staff physician, Physician shall provide Hospital with the
benefit of her direct patient care expertise and experience, and shall render those services
necessary to enable Hospital to achieve its goals and objectives for the Clinic. The scope
of services to be performed by Physician are described in Exhibit A attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein. Physician shall provide Hospital with patient medical
record documentation of all direct patient care services rendered hereunder; such
documentation shall be submitted to Hospital on an ongoing basis, and shall be in the form,
and contain the information, requested by the Hospital such that a complete medical record

can be assembled.

Limitation on Use of Space. No part of the Clinic’s premises shall be used at any time by
Physician as an office for the private practice of medicine or to see patients other than
Clinic patients.




1.03

Covenants of Physician: Physician shall:

(a) Apply for and maintain Provisional or Active Medical Staff membership and the
aforesaid obstetrical and family practice privileges for the term of this Agreement.

(b) Provide on-call coverage to the Hospital’s Emergency Service within the scope of
privileges granted him by Hospital.

(¢) Maintain books, records, documents, and other evidence pertaining to all costs and
expenses incurred, and revenue acquired, pursuant to this Agreement to the extent, and in
such detail, as will properly reflect all net costs, direct and indirect, of labor, materials,
equipment, supplies, and services, and other costs and expenses of whatever nature, for
which she may claim payment or reimbursement from the District. Physician
acknowledges and agrees that any federal office authorized by law shall have access, for
the purpose of audit and examination, to any books, documents, papers, and records of
Physician which are relevant to this Agreement, at all reasonable times for a period of four
(4) years following the termination of this Agreement, during which period Physician shall
preserve and maintain said books, documents, papers, and records. Physician further
agrees to transfer to the District, upon termination of this Agreement, any books,
documents, papers or records which possess long-term [i.e., more than four (4) years]
value to the Hospital. Physician shall include a clause providing similar access in any sub-
contract she may enter with a value of more than Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000) or for
more than a 12-month period, when said sub-contract is with a related organization.

(d) At all times comply with all relevant policies, rules and regulations of the Hospital,
subject to California and federal statutes governing the practice of medicine.

(e) As much as is practical, Physician shall be on call or in actual physical presence to
provide the emergency coverage required by this Agreement. However, District expressly
agrees that said services may be performed by such other qualified physicians as the
Physician may employ or otherwise provide so long as each such physician has received
proper training, is properly licensed, and has received approval in writing by the Hospital.

IL HOSPITAL RESPONSIBILITIES.

2.01

Hospital Services.

A. Space. Hospital shall make available for Physician reasonably necessary facilities
for the operation of Clinic.

B. Equipment. In consultation with Physician, Hospital shall make all decisions
regarding the acquisition of all equipment as may be reasonably necessary for the
proper operation and conduct of Clinic. Hospital shall repair, replace or
supplement such equipment and maintain it in good working order.



III.

shall furnish ordinary janitorial services, maintenance services,

and utilities, including telephone service, as may be required for the proper operation and

Supplies. Hospital shall purchase and provide all supplies as may be reasonably required
for the proper treatment of Clinic patients. Physician shall inform Hospital of supply needs
in a timely manner and shall manage the use of supplies in an efficient manner that

Personnel. Hospital shall determine and furnish all other personnel required to operate

Business Operations. Hospital shall be responsible for all business operations related to
operation of the Clinic, including personnel management, billing and payroll functions.

Hospital intends to establish a patient phone-in service during
Hospital shall staff such service as part of its responsibilities

responsibilities of Hospital under this Article shall be subject
its usual purchasing practices, budget limitations and

Clinic Hours. The Hospital guarantees the physician the availability of two-day shifts per
week for the one year and one day shift per week for the second year of this agreement.
Specific shifts will be scheduled according to normal operating procedures of the Clinic.

Compensation. Hospital shall pay Physician $70 per hour and $15.00 per patient
encounter for patients scheduled to be seen in the Clinic by Physician. Said sums are
payable on the 20th day of the calendar month immediately following the service

Malpractice Insurance. Physician agrees to secure her own malpractice insurance with
limits and coverage’s appropriate for the physician to provide services under this
agreement and all other agreements with the Hospital. The Hospital agrees to reimburse
the physician 40% of the premiums for said insurance paid for by the physician for the first
year and 20% for the second year for services rendered under this agreement.

2.02  General Services. Hospital
conduct of Clinic.
2.03
promotes quality and cost-effective patient care.
2.04
Clinic.
2.05
2.06 Hospital Phone-In Service.
the term of this Agreement.
under this Agreement.
2.07 Hospital Performance. The
to Hospital’s discretion and
applicable laws and regulations.
2.08
COMPENSATION.
3.01
performed.
3.02
3.03

Billing for Professional Services. Physician assigns to Clinic all claims, demands and

rights of Physician to bill and collect for all professional services rendered to Clinic
patients. Physician acknowledges that Clinic shall be solely responsible for billing and
collecting for all professional services provided by Physician to Clinic patients at Clinic,

and for managing all Clinic
and Medi-Cal beneficiaries.
Clinic patients, and all Clini

receivables and payables, including those related to Medicare
Physician shall not bill or collect for any services rendered to
¢ receivables and billings shall be the sole and exclusive

-3-



property of Clinic. In particular, any payments made pursuant to a payor agreement
(including co-payments made by patients) shall constitute revenue of the Clinic. In the
cvent payments are made to Physician pursuant to any payer agreement, Physician shall
promptly remit the payments directly to Clinic.

IV.  TERM AND TERMINATION.

4.01

4.02.

4.03

Term. The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of two years beginning on the first
day of the first shift scheduled for the physician to work ("Effective Date"), and ending on
the last day of the twenty-fourth month thereafter.

Termination. Notwithstanding the provisions of section 4.01, this Agreement may be
terminated:

A. By either party, at any time, without cause or penalty, upon sixty (60) days’ prior
written notice to the other party;

B. Immediately by Hospital in its sole discretion if Physician fails to maintain the
professional standards described in Article V of this Agreement;

C. Immediately upon closure of the Hospital or Clinic;

D. By either party upon written notice to the other party in the event that any federal,
state or local government or agency passes, issues or promulgates any law, rule,
regulation, standard or interpretation at any time while this Agreement is in effect
that prohibits, restricts, limits or in any way substantially changes the arrangement
contemplated herein or which otherwise si gnificantly affects either party’s rights or
obligations under this Agreement; provided that in such event, Hospital must give
notice to Physician equal to that provided to Hospital by the relevant federal, state
or local government or agency. If this Agreement can be amended to the
satisfaction of both parties to compensate for any such prohibition, restriction,
limitation or change, this clause shall not be interpreted to prevent such
amendment; or

E. By either party in the event of a material breach by the other party, and in such
event, the non-breaching party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement
after providing thirty (30) days’ written notice to the breaching party, unless such
breach is cured to the satisfaction of the non-breaching party within the thirty (30)
days.

Rights Upon Termination. Upon any termination or expiration of this Agreement, all
rights and obligations of the parties shall cease except those rights and obligations that
have accrued or expressly survive termination.




V. PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS.

5.01  Medical Staff Standing. Prior to performing services pursuant to this Agreement,
Physician must obtain full Medical Staff privileges on the Medical Staff of Hospital, and
maintain such membership throughout the term of this Agreement. Such membership shall
be subject to all of the privileges and responsibilities of Medical Staff membership.

5.02  Licensure and Standards. Physician shall:

A.

B.

At all times be licensed to practice medicine in the State of California;

Comply with all policies, bylaws, rules and regulations of Hospital and Clinic and
its Medical Staff, including those related to documenting all advice to patients and
proper sign-off of lab and X-ray reports;

Be a member in good standing of the Active Medical Staff of the Hospital;

Maintain professional liability coverage in an amount required for membership on
the Active Medical Staff of the Hospital;

Participate in continuing education as necessary to maintain licensure and the
current standard of practice; and

Comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations of any and all governmental
authorities, and applicable standards and recommendations of the Joint
Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations.

VL. RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE PARTIES.

6.01 Professional Relations.

A.

Independent Contractor. No relationship of employer and employee is created by
this Agreement. In the performance of Physician’s work and duties, Physician is at
all times acting and performing as an independent contractor, practicing the
profession of medicine. Hospital and Clinic shall neither have nor exercise control
or direction over the methods by which Physician performs professional services
pursuant to this Agreement; provided, however, that Physician agrees that all work
performed pursuant to this Agreement shall be in strict accordance with currently
approved methods and practices in Physician’s professional specialty and in
accordance with the standards set forth in this Agreement. The sole interest of
Hospital is to insure that such services are performed and rendered in a competent
and cost effective manner.

Benefits. Except as specifically set forth in this Agreement, it is understood and
agreed that Physician shall have no claims under this Agreement or otherwise
against Hospital for social security benefits, worker’s compensation benefits,
disability benefits, unemployment benefits, sick leave, or any other employee

-5-



VIIL

6.02

benefit of any kind. In addition, Hospital shall have no obligation to reimburse
Physician for any costs or expenses associated with Physician’s compliance with
continuing medical education requirements.

Responsibility for Own Acts. Each party will be responsible for its own acts or omissions
and all claims, liabilities, injuries, suits, demands and expenses for all kinds which may
result or arise out of any malfeasance or neglect, caused or alleged to have been caused by
either party, their employees or representatives, in the performance or omission of any act
or responsibility of either party under this contract. In the event that a claim is made
against both parties, it is the intent of both parties to cooperate in the defense of said claim
and to cause their insurers to do likewise. However, both parties shall have the right to
take any and all actions they believe necessary to protect their interest.

GENERAL PROVISIONS.

7.01

7.02

No Solicitation. Physician agrees that she will not, either directly or indirectly, during and
after the term of this Agreement, call on, solicit or take away, or attempt to call on, solicit
or take away any patients or patient groups with whom Physician dealt or became aware of
as a result of Physician’s past, present or future affiliation with Hospital and Clinic.

Access to Records. To the extent required by Section 1861(v)(i)(I) of the Social Security
Act, as amended, and by valid regulation which is directly applicable to that Section,
Physician agrees to make available upon valid written request from the Secretary of HHS,
the Comptroller General, or any other duly authorized representatives, this Agreement and
the books, documents and records of Physician to the extent that such books, documents
and records are necessary to certify the nature and extent of Hospital’s costs for services
provided by Physician. '

Physician shall also make available such subcontract and the books, documents, and
records of any subcontractor if that subcontractor performs any of the Physician’s duties
under this Agreement at a cost of $10,000 or more over a twelve month period, and if that
subcontractor is organizationally related to Physician.

Such books, documents, and records shall be preserved and available for four (4) years
after the furnishing of services by Physician pursuant to this Agreement. If Physician is
requested to disclose books, documents or records pursuant to this subsection for purposes
of an audit, Physician shall notify Hospital of the nature and scope of such request, and
Physician shall make available, upon written request of Hospital, all such books,
documents or records. Physician shall indemnify and hold harmless Hospital in the event
that any amount of reimbursement is denied or disallowed because of the failure of
Physician or any subcontractor to comply with its obligations to maintain and make
available books, documents, or records pursuant to this subsection. Such indemnity shall
include, but not be limited to the amount of reimbursement denied, plus any interest
penalties and legal costs.

This section is intended to assure compliance with Section 1861 of the Social Security Act,
as amended, and regulations directly pertinent to that Act. The obligations of Physician

-6-



7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

7.09

under this section are strictly limited to compliance with those provisions, and shall be
given effect only to the extent necessary to insure compliance with those provisions. In the
event that the requirements or those provisions are reduced or eliminated, the obligations
of the parties under this section shall likewise be reduced or eliminated.

Amendment. This Agreement may be amended at any time by mutual agreement of the
parties, but any such amendment must be in writing, dated, and signed by the parties.

Arbitration and Dispute Resolution.

A. Non Medical Disagreements. In the event that disagreements arise between the
parties concerning their performance under this Agreement, or on other matters,
such disagreements shall be the subject of negotiations between Physician and the
Hospital Administrator. In the event Physician is not satisfied with the decision of
the Administrator, the dispute shall be submitted to the Hospital’s Board of
Directors and the decision of the Board shall be final.

B. Medical Disagreement. Any questions or disagreements concerning standards of
professional practice or the medical aspects of the service furnished in Clinic shall
be referred to a peer group of qualified physicians recommended by the Medical
Executive Committee, which shall recommend a resolution of the matter to the
Administrator. In the event Physician is not satisfied with the decision of the
Administrator, the dispute shall be submitted to the Hospital Board of Directors and
the decision of the Board shall be final.

Assignment. Physician shall not assign, sell, transfer or delegate any of the Physician’s
rights or duties, including by hiring or otherwise retaining additional physicians to perform
services pursuant to this Agreement, without the prior written consent of Hospital.

Attorneys’ Fees. If any legal action or other proceeding is commenced, by either party, to
enforce rights, duties, and/or responsibilities under this Agreement, the prevailing party
shall be entitled to recover a reasonable attorney’s fee and costs. As used in this Section
7.06, the term “prevailing party” shall have the meaning assigned by Section 1032(a)(4) of
the California Code of Civil Procedure.

Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with, and governed by,
the laws of the State of California.

Exhibits. All Exhibits attached and referred to herein are fully incorporated by this
reference.

Notices. All notices or other communications under this Agreement shall be sent to the
parties at the addresses set forth below:

Hospital: Administrator
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

-7-



7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

Physician: Jeanine Arndal, M.D.
153 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Records. All files, charts and records, medical or otherwise, generated by a Medical
Professional in connection with services furnished during the term of this Agreement are
the property of Clinic. Physician agrees to maintain medical records according to Clinic
policies and procedures and in accordance with community standards. Each party agrees
to maintain the confidentiality of all records and materials in accordance with all
applicable state and federal laws. Hospital agrees to permit Physician to have access
during or after the term of the Agreement, to medical records generated by Physician if
necessary in connection with claims, litigation, investigations, or treatment of patients.

Prior Agreements. This Agreement represents the entire understanding and agreement of
the parties as to those matters contained in it. No prior oral or written understanding shall
be of any force or effect with respect to the matters contained in this Agreement.

Referrals. This Agreement does not impose any obligation or requirement that Hospital
shall make any referral of patients to Physician or that Physician shall make any referral of
patients to Hospital. The payment of compensation pursuant to section 3.01 is not based in
any way on referrals of patients to Hospital.

Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is determined to be illegal or
unenforceable, that provision shall be severed from this Agreement, and the remaining
provisions shall remain enforceable betweens the parties.

Waiver. The failure of either party to exercise any right under this Agreement shall not
operate as a waiver of that right.

Gender and Number. Use of the masculine gender shall mean the feminine or neuter, and
the plural number the singular, and vice versa, as the context shall indicate.

Authority and Executive. By their signature below, each of the parties represent that they
have the authority to execute this Agreement and do hereby bind the party on whose behalf
their execution is made.

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY PHYSICIAN
LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

By

By

Peter J. Watercott, President Jeanine Arndal, MD
Board of Directors



EXHIBIT A

POSITION DESCRIPTION

TITLE
Staff Physician, OB/GYN

DEPARTMENT

Rural Health Clinic

POSITION SUMMARY

The Rural Health Clinic Staff Physician is a Member of the Northern Inyo Hospital Active
Medical Staff and the Clinic multi disciplinary care team. She provides direct primary medical diagnostic
and treatment to patients. The Staff physician will:

[u—

. Provide high quality primary medical care services.
2. Direct the need for on-going educational programs that serve the patient.

3. Evaluate and develop treatment plans to facilitate the individual healthcare needs of each
patient.

4. Work with all office personnel to meet the healthcare needs of all patients.

5. Assess, evaluate, and monitor on-going health care and medication of Clinic patients.
6. Manage all medical and surgical emergencies.

7. Participate in professional development activities and maintain professional affiliations.

8. Participate with Hospital to meet all Federal and State Rural Health Clinic regulations.



THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

DRAF T POLICY AND PROCEDURE

Title: Reporting of Adverse Events to the State

Scope: Multi-Department Department: Nursing, Pharmacy, Laboratory
Source: Compliance Effective Date:
PURPOSE:

To comply with Section 1279.1 of the California Health and Safety Code

POLICY:

1.

NIH shall report an adverse event listed in this policy to the California Department of Public
Health (successor to DHS, same phone number) no later than five days after such an event
has been detected, or, if that event is an ongoing urgent or emergent threat to the welfare,
health, or safety of patients, personnel, or visitors, not later than 24 hours after the adverse
event has been detected.

NIH employees shall report an adverse event listed in this policy to their immediate
supervisor immediately after performing any urgent or emergent patient care functions.

NIH supervisors shall verbally report an adverse event listed in this policy to the Director of
Performance Improvement, or, in the absence of the Director of Performance Improvement,
to the Administrator or Acting Administrator immediately after performing any urgent or
emergent patient care functions.

Immediately after verbally reporting an adverse event listed in this policy, the person or
persons discovering the adverse event shall fill out a Quality Review Report, with as much
detail as possible, and shall forward the report in a confidential envelope to the Performance
Improvement department.

The required report to the Department of Health Services shall be made by the Administrator,
Acting Administrator, or by a designee of the Administrator.

Adverse Events listed in this policy shall be considered Sentinel Events and shall be subject
to the Sentinel Event policy.

Adverse events reportable under this policy are:

a. Surgical events, including the following;:

1. Surgery performed on a wrong body part that is inconsistent with the
documented informed consent for that patient. A reportable event under this
subparagraph does not include a situation requiring prompt action that occurs
in the course of surgery or a situation that is so urgent as to preclude obtaining
informed consent.

ii.  Surgery performed on the wrong patient.

ii.  The wrong surgical procedure performed on a patient, which is a surgical
procedure performed on a patient that is inconsistent with the documented
informed consent for that patient. A reportable event under this subparagraph
does not include a situation requiring prompt action that occurs in the course
of surgery, or a situation that is so urgent as to preclude the obtaining of
informed consent.

iv.  Retention of a foreign object in a patient after surgery or other procedure,
excluding objects intentionally implanted as part of a planned intervention and
objects present prior to surgery that are intentionally retained.

Page 1 of 3




Death during or up to 24 hours after induction of anesthesia after surgery of a
normal, healthy patient who has no organic, physiologic, biochemical, or
psychiatric disturbance and for whom the pathologic processes for which the
operation is to be performed are localized and do not entail a systemic
disturbance.

b. Product or device events, mcludlng the following:

i.

1.

1il.

Patient death or serious disability associated with the use of a contaminated
drug, device, or biologic provided by the health facility when the
contamination is the result of generally detectable contaminants in the drug,
device, or biologic, regardless of the source of the contamination or the
product.

Patient death or serious disability associated with the use or function of a
device in patient care in which the device is used or functions other than as
intended. For purposes of this subparagraph, “device” includes, but is not
limited to, a catheter, drain, or other specialized tube, infusion pump, or
ventilator.

Patient death or serious disability associated with intravascular air embolism
that occurs while being cared for at NIH, excluding deaths associated with
neurosurgical procedures known to present a high risk of intravascular air
embolism.

c. Patient protection events, including the following:

1.
ii.

1il.

An infant discharged to the wrong person.

Patient death or serious disability associated with patient disappearance for
more than four hours, excluding events involving adults who have
competency or decision-making capacity.

A patient suicide or attempted suicide resulting in serious disability while
being cared for at NIH due to patient actions after admission, excluding deaths
resulting from self- inflicted injuries that were the reason for admission to the
health facility.

d. Care management events, including the following:

Page 2 of 3

1.

il.

ii.

1v.

vi.

Vii.

A patient death or serious disability associated with a medication error,
including, but not limited to, an error involving the wrong drug, the wrong
dose, the wrong patient, the wrong time, the wrong rate, the wrong
preparation, or the wrong route of administration, excluding reasonable
differences in clinical judgment on drug selection and dose.

A patient death or serious disability associated with a hemolytic reaction due
to the administration of ABO-incompatible blood or blood products.
Maternal death or serious disability associated with labor or delivery in a low-
risk pregnancy while being cared for in a facility, including events that occur
within 42 days post delivery and excluding deaths from pulmonary or
amniotic fluid embolism, acute fatty liver of pregnancy, or cardiomyopathy.
Patient death or serious disability directly related to hypoglycemia, the onset
of which occurs while the patient is being cared for at NIH.

Death or serious disability, including kernicterus, associated with failure to
identify and treat hyperbilirubinemia in neonates during the first 28 days of
life. For purposes of this subparagraph, “hyperbilirubinemia” means bilirubin
levels greater than 30 milligrams per deciliter.

A Stage 3 or 4 ulcer, acquired after admission, excluding progression from
Stage 2 to Stage 3 if Stage 2 was recognized upon admission.

A patient death or serious disability due to spinal manipulative therapy
performed at NIH.



e. Environmental events, including the following:

i. A patient death or serious disability associated with an electric shock while
being cared for at NIH, excluding events involving planned treatments, such
as electric countershock.

ii.  Any incident in which a line designated for oxygen or other gas to be
delivered to a patient contains the wrong gas or is contaminated by a toxic
substance.

iii. A patient death or serious disability associated with a burn incurred from any
source while being cared for at NIH.
iv. A patient death associated with a fall while being cared for at NIH.

v. A patient death or serious disability associated with the use of restraints or

bedrails while being cared for at NIH.
f. Criminal events, including the following:

i.  Any instance of care ordered by or provided by someone impersonating a
physician, nurse, pharmacist, or other licensed health care provider.

ii.  The abduction of a patient of any age.

iii.  The sexual assault on a patient within or on the grounds NIH.

iv.  The death or significant injury of a patient or staff member resulting from a
physical assault that occurs within or on the grounds of NIH.

g. An adverse event or series of adverse events that cause the death or serious disability of a
patient, personnel, or visitor.

8. The Administrator, Acting Administrator, Compliance Officer or Performance Improvement
Director shall inform the patient or the party responsible for the patient of the adverse event
by the time the report is made.

9. For purposes of this policy, “Serious disability” means a physical or mental impairment that
substantially limits one or more of the major life activities of an individual, or the loss of
bodily function, if the impairment or loss lasts more than 7 days or is still present at the time
of discharge, or the loss of a body part.

Committee Approval Date

Policy and Procedure Committee

Administration

Board of Directors

Revised
Reviewed
Supercedes

Page 3 of 3



	BoardPacket_2007_07Pages1thru2
	BoardPacket_2007_07

	BoardPacket_2007_07Page3edited
	BoardPacket_2007_07Pages4thru7
	BoardPacket_2007_07

	BoardPacket_2007_07Page8edited
	BoardPacket_2007_07Pages9thru59
	BoardPacket_2007_07


